Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

From: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 8:47 AM

To: ‘Bergen, Ashley'

Subject: RE: Red Hills West 16 State W2 10H (30-025-41708)
Ashley,

I have talked with Paul Kautz and we have agreed to allow the variance to the repairs. The condition of approval is that
the monitaring takes place and if at any time pressure is observed and will not bleed down to 0#f the well is shutin and
contact OCD for further discussion.

Maxey

From: Bergen, Ashley [mailto:Ashley.Bergen@conocophillips.com]

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 12:43 PM

To: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Sonnamaker, William, EMNRD
Subject: Red Hills West 16 State W2 10H (30-025-41708)

Good Afternoon,

I have attached an NOI to defer remediation for the Red Hills West 16 State W2 10H (30-025-41708). Please let me know
if | need to provide any more information. Have a great weekend.

Thanks,

Ashley Bergen

Regulatory Specialist - MCBU

ConocoPhillips Lower 48

3300 North A St.- Bldg 6 Midland, TX 79705-5406

T:432.688.6938 | M: 432.640.7012 | ashley.bergen@conocophillips.com
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